Sent: Thu, 18 Oct 2012 10:55:45 -0400

From: "Barkoff, Kendra" <kendra_a_barkoff@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "Hogan, Cynthia C." <cynthia_c. hogan@ovp.eop.gov>, "Hogan, Cynthia C."
<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=cynthiac.hogan03366361">
Subject: FW: Facts about Iraq project

More background info

From: Sara Biden [mailto:sbiden@lionhallgp.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2012 10:53 AM
To: Barkoff, Kendra
Subject: FW: Facts about Iraq project

This is a small summary of facts from Mr. Prolow.

Sara Jones Biden

610-949-0476 oftice

ax

= -
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--.._ -~
- ~

Lion Hall il e
27 Raynham Road - ~ -
Merion Station, PA 19066 T e k-~

From: Andrew Prolowl | -
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2012 4:50PM =T T T T — - — - — . O S

To: Sara Biden
Subject: Re: Facts about Iraq project FOIA-6

Sara,

On June 1st, 2011 Hill International received a contract from TRAC, a Korean development
company to provide project managements services for a 100,000 unit housing project in Basra,
Iraq and HillStone received a contract to provide the Cold-Formed Steel framing kits on the
same day. TRAC Development had previously obtained a memorandum of understanding with
the National Investment Commission of Iraq to build 100,000 units in Basra, Iraq.

Hill was recommended to TRAC development by the Commerce Department because of its
extensive work in the reconstruction of Iraq since end of the war. Hill had recently overseen
over 12 Billion dollars of infrastructure work in Iraq.

Hill's contract for Program and Project Management and HillStone's contract for the framing
system are both with TRAC Development, not with the National Investment Commission of
Iraq.

Both of these contracts were subject to TRAC obtaining financing for the project and TRAC
obtaining various approvals from the Ministry of Housing of the Government of Iraq.

Jim Biden was not involved in the direct negotiations between TRAC Development and Hill.
Jim did not attend any meetings in Iraq with the Iraqi government.



Barkoff, Kendra

FW: Facts about Iraq project
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Suber, Kellen C.
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Sent: Tue, 24 Jul 2012 12:42:10 -0400

From: Sara Biden <sbiden@lionhallgp.com>

To: "Suber, Kellen C." <kellen_c._suber@ovp.eop.gov>
Subject: RE: Details for DC Tour

Thanks Kellen!

Sara Jones Biden

FOIA-6
610-949-0476office . _ . _ — i e m - - — - — =
eell =0 _.=-—"""
610-949-0477 fax - — -~~~
hotmne
Lion Hall

27 Raynham Road
Merion Station, PA 19066

From: Suber, Kellen C. [mailto:Kellen_C._Suber@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 8:00 AM
To: Sara Biden
Subject: RE: Details for DC Tour

Hi Sara,

I'll make the requests for the Capitol and White House tours and brainstorm about
other fun things to do in D.C. I'll let you know when | hear back from the Visitor's
Office.

Thanks!

Kellen Suber
ksuber@ovp.eop.gov

From: Sara Biden [mailto:sbiden@lionhallgp.com]
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 9:51 PM
To: Suber, Kellen C.
Cc: 'Jim Biden'; Smith, Michele
Subject: FW: Details for DC Tour

Kellen,

These folks are friends from Louisville KY. If possible can you arrange a White House Tour and Capitol
tour on the requested days (either August 23 or 24th?).

Also, | am a bit out of the loop on recommended things to do other than these two items since |
haven’t lived there in quite some time.

Any recommendations for families with 7 to 12 year old boys?

Thanks for checking into this!



Best,

Sara Jones Biden

FOIA-6

610949 0476 office _ _ _ _ . — . — - - r
ell et = | \

e L

610-949°0477 fax. — =~ " Iy
o o

M !ll\

Tion Hall i
27 Raynham Road Il

Merion Station, PA 19066 ; II

A

1 A}

From: khancherie

I
Sent: Sunday, July 22, 20127 4:15 PM ll
To: Sara Biden |

I
|

\

\

\

A

\

1

i ' \
Hope you had a great week?! Hello to you and Jim from Ba}ry... he is off to CA for 10 days or so
tomorrow. | am STILL unpacking boxes...trying to get a new routipe...seem%\ a bit futile at times.
Thanks again for arranging the tour. | ' 1 \

! I | '
Here is all the information requested. We could do ti.lle whité housk tour etc either August 23 or 24.
Barry and | have a couple of days in town before my sister afnd her‘lfamily arriveé_._what is on your list of
must see and do while in DC? | would love any and all sugqestion‘f you may ha\(e. We re in town from
the 21st through the 26th. | - . \

|

|

|
Subject: Details for DC Tour “

1

I
|
|
|
|
|
I\

Good Afternoon Sara,

I
Barry Adrian Khan |
Cheryl Anne Rolapp Khan -
Sebastian Alexander Khan ' \
Simon Rolapp Khan I

Eric Steven Deutsch
Cynthia Lynn Deutsch
Ryan King Deutsch

Riley Elizabeth Deutsch

All the bestl!

Chérie






Sara Biden

RE: Details for DC Tour
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Sent: Mon, 24 Sep 2012 12:52:55 -0400

From: Sara Biden <sbiden@lionhallgp.com>

To: "Chung, Kathy" <kathy s chung@ovp.eop.gov>, "Chung, Kathy" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange
administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=chung, kathy s.3c7">

Subject: RE: Laudicina book signing this Thursday -- draft note attached

P.S. Book signing is Thursday. Jimmy keeps saying its Wednesday, but it is Thursday. He
has a hard time keeping his schedule straight — he needs a Kathy and a Kellen instead of a
Sara!

Sara Jones Biden

FOIA-6

610-949-0476 office

e o e o o e = e o o = = = — = e— e
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610-949-0477 fax
I Ihome

Lion Hall
27 Raynham Road
Merion Station, PA 19066

From: Chung, Kathy [mailto:Kathy_S_Chung@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 11:48 AM
To: Sara Biden
Cc: Jim Biden; Hoffman, Alan L.
Subject: RE: Laudicina book signing this Thursday -- draft note attached

Hi, Sara and Jimmy. | have it as a Tentative on his schedule.. We will see towards the end of the
week. VP does plan on writing him a note regarding of him attending or not. Thank you for the
summary. See you both on Wednesday.

Kathy

From: Sara Biden [mailto:sbiden@lionhallgp.com]
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 11:44 AM
To: Chung, Kathy
Cc: 'Jim Biden'; Hoffman, Alan L.
Subject: Laudicina book signing this Thursday -- draft note attached
Importance: High

Hi Kathy/Alan,

| am forwarding the original invitation to Paul Laudicina’s book signing which will be this Thursday at
the W Hotel rooftop terrace from 5:00 to 7:00 p.m. Jim will get there about 5:30 p.m. He is hoping
that if the V.P. cannot attend, that he could write a congratulatory note to Paul that either Jim (or )
can read to the gathering from the V.P. (On a wholly unrelated note, Mr. Laudicina recently hired
Caroline as an intern).

Since the V.P. doesn’t currently plan to attend so | thought | would volunteer to work on a draft letter



that we could finalize prior to Thursday. | realize | am not at all qualified to do this, but attached is a
draft note to get the ball rolling! Either | can come down and pick it up Thursday or you could
overnite it to me.

| believe that Mr. Laudicina recently gave to the V.P. the first copy of his book autographed
(hand-delivered via Kellen). Below is brief synopsis of book followed by quoted praise which |
thought would be helpful in editing/redrafting the letter.

The Answer to Global Overload

Contending with the 24/7 news cycle and an endless barrage of choices and information has
stymied leadership and decision-making strategies among those at the top. But we all know,
this 1s not a just a problem for the elite. The broad-based reaction to this chaotic,
unmanageable assault has been to retrench, and to focus on immediate, controllable decisions.
In the process, we lose sight of the horizon. More dangerous still, is the shift we’ve seen from
value creation to wealth creation, where information technology 1.0 has enabled a transaction-
based society in which the “deal” is more important than the value it drives or the
relationships it is based on. On our current path, the odds of a better future are slim.

What we need 1s a new value proposition.

Beating the Global Odds 1s the answer to the dangers of too much of a good thing. There’s no
going back, but there is the opportunity to set things right. In this book, Paul A. Laudicina,
Managing Partner and Chairman of the Board of global consulting firm A.T. Kearney,
provides a fast-paced and engaging tour of how we got to this point and what we can do about
1t.

Drawing on examples from everything from world history and current media to anecdotes
from his vast network of CEOs and the world’s most innovative thinkers, Laudicina helps
bring our world of seemingly fuzzy and disconnected pixels into sharp focus.

The result is a compelling case for change and call to action—not only for global leaders but
also for everyone who struggles with the question of how we can inspire and seize a better
future... how we can beat the global odds.

Praise for Beating the Global Odds

“As countries, companies and individuals seek to solve the calculus
for sustainable growth, this brisk and compelling volume by one of
the world's foremost business strategists couldn’t have come at
a better time.”
— Muhtar Kent, Chairman and CEO, The Coca-Cola Company

“... atour de force. Great leaders, and those who aspire to leadership, should focus on and absorb
the important lessons of Beating the
Global Odds.”
— Klaus Schwab, Executive Chairman and Founder,
World Economic Forum

“By drawing on a huge diversity of sources, by encouraging us all to
become ‘discerning omnivores,’ and by applying the sum of his own
peerless experience, Paul Laudicina helps us understand not just what
needs to be done but also how to do it.”

— Sir Martin Sorrell, CEO, WPP

“Laudicina blends...the insights he gained from successfully turning around one of the most
respected consulting firms with the best lessons management theorists and social scientists have



to offer...
an indispensable book—crisp, original, easy to read, practical and inspirational all at the same time.”
— Moisés Naim, Senior Associate, Carnegie Endowment;
Author, The End of Power: Why It's Easier to Get, Harder
to Use and Nearly Impossible to Keep

“Beating the Global Odds shows us how to turn the desire to win into action—through concrete,
pragmatic, realistic advice.”
— Kevin Roberts, CEO Worldwide, Saatchi & Saatchi

“A concise and gripping breviary for the knowledge economy of
the 21st century—the distilled wisdom of a thinker and a doer,
a rare breed in the boardrooms of the world.”
— Josef Joffe, Editor, Die Zeit, Hamburg; Senior Fellow
Stanford University

Paul A. Laudicina is the CEO, chairman of the board, and managing partner at global management
consulting firm A.T. Kearney, and the founder and chairman of the firm's Global Business Policy
Council. With over forty years of professional experience in government, research, business, and at
the United Nations, he has worked with leaders from all backgrounds across a broad range of
strategic, corporate, and public policy issues. The author of World Out of Balance, one of the top
business books of 2005, Laudicina was named to Consulting magazine's annual ranking of the "Top 25
Most Influential Consultants" in 2005 and 2007.

From: Laudicina, Paul [mailto:Paul.Laudicina@atkearney.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 7:09 PM
To: kchung@ovp.eop.gov
Cc: Alan L. Hoffman (Alan L. Hoffman@ovp.eop.gov); Jim Biden
Subject: Invitation to the Vice President
Importance: High

Dear Kathy,

| was really pleased to meet you in the Biden box in Charlotte last week. | appreciated the
opportunity to see the Biden family and a lot of old friends from my days in the Senate (with
Roger) back in the late 70s and 80s.

I am writing to follow up the invitation | wish to extend to the Vice President should there be
any possibility he could join my book party at the W Hotel rooftop (across from the
Treasury/VWhite House) on Thursday evening, September 27. As | believe the VP knows from
my discussions with Alan Hoffman, | have authored a new book --- “Beating the Global Odds:
Successful Decision-making in a Confused and Troubled World"--- which will be released
here in Washington at this event from 5:00 — 7:00 PM. | am attaching the page proofs of the
book (which reference Biden on pp. 59-60) and an electronic copy of the event invitation.

| realize that the Vice President has an unbelievable schedule (more than ever these days, |
am sure), but if there is any chance he will be in town on that day and can even briefly join me
and my wife Louise for this event, | would be very honored. | also know that the Vice
President’s schedule can change at any time without notice. But if you could give me some
idea if this is even within the realm of the possible, | would be very grateful. We are expecting
about 100 guests, including members of Congress (like Gerry Connolly), corporate
executives, thought leaders and some press. | have also invited Jimmy Biden, Alan Hoffman,
Roger Harrison and a number of Biden alumni (many of whom are coming) to the event.



Thanks very much, Kathy, for helping me understand if this is possible. Don't hesitate to have
anyone call me who might wish to know more about this event.

Paul

P.S. As soon as hard copies of the book are available | will, of course, send one to the Vice
President.

Paul A. Laudicina
Managing Partner and Chairman of the Board

A.T. Kearney, Inc.

222 West Adams Street 1300 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 1550
Chicago, lllinois 60606 Arlington, Virginia 22209

United States United States

+1 312 223 6000 Direct +1 703 562 4100 Direct

ATKearney

This message and all attachments are confidential. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you believe this message has been sent to you
by mistake, please notify the sender by replying to this transmission, and delete the
message and its attachments without disclosing them.



Sara Biden

RE: Laudicina book signing this Thursday -- draft note attached
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Clark-Bauserman, Deborah

BIDEN FAMILY
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Suber, Kellen C.
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Sent: Tue, 24 Apr 2012 18:16:47 -0400

From: Jose Miguel Aleman <jaleman@aramolaw.com>

To: fperson@ovp.eop.gov

Cc: raul. mendez@mapfre.com.pa, Felipe Aleman Dutari
| Uessica 'llBens <jbens@aramolaw.com>

Subject: FW: Fran Person | 1

Hello Fran, we have Fedexec\l todayl\to your home address (Guide # 798321389394) a very

interesting book on the historly of th‘e Panama Canal, written by the noted historian and
narrator David McCullough. ]':}njoy it very much!

' \

Your friends in Panama, “ "
\

Jose Miguel Aleman and Farmly

Raul Mendez and Family

\
Jose Miguel Aleman :

ARIAS, ALEMAN & MORA :

A

Tel. (507) 2701011 \

Fax. (507) 2700174 o
Correo Electronico: Jalemanoaramolaw com

Pagina Web: www.ar amolaw.com\l ’

—--

- ——
e

\ o

From: Sara Biden [mailto:sbiden@lionhallgp.com]
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 10:55 AM “ !
To: Jose Miguel Aleman \ 1‘
Subject: Fran Person "
\u

I'm afraid | don’t have a personal email for E‘ran, but | do have a home address for him:

A
Mr. Fran Person

FOIA-6

<z
Best, .
Sara Jones Biden 4

d .
610-949-0476 office ~
cell ‘

610-949-0477 fa%
10me

Tion Hall
27 Raynham Road
Merion Station, PA 19066



From: Jose Miguel Aleman [mailto:jaleman@aramolaw.com]
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 10:56 AM
To: Sara Biden
Cc: Vicky Aleman
Subject: Re: White House map

We look forward to meeting you too. Do you by any chance have Fran's private email? Our
thank you note rebounded, I guess our email is not White House cleared! Greetiings.
Correo electronico generado desde un BlackBerry de movistar.

From: Sara Biden <sbiden(@lionhallep.com>

Date: Mon, 9 Apr 2012 08:19:57 -0500

To: Jose Miguel Aleman<jaleman@aramolaw.com>
Subject: RE: White House map

Our pleasure Jose Miquel and Vicky!

We are glad you had a good visit —it’s true Fran is the best.
We had a happy Easter here and appreciate your greetings.
I look forward to meeting you both some time!

Best regards,

Sara Jones Biden

i . FOIA-6
610-949-0476 ofhee . -
el i —e==XTT
610-949-0477 fax — - —-—~-—"" "
home

Tion Hall
27 Raynham Road
Merion Station, PA 19066

From: Jose Miguel Aleman [mailto:jaleman@aramolaw.com]
Sent: Saturday, April 07, 2012 2:01 PM
To: Sara Biden
Cc: Rall Mendez; Vicky Aleman; Jim Biden; Fran Person
Subject: Re: White House map

Hello Jim and Sara, thank you for the unique opportunity of a VIP White House Tour, made
more special by our VIP Guide Fran. The only thing Fran did not arrange for us was to be
included in the President's foursome, but well nobody is perfect! We enjoyed our visit very
much, and Vicky says that Jim's touch at the VP's office outclasses the Oval Ofiice by a mile!
Happy Easter Sunday to all!
Greetings,



Jose Miguel Aleman
Correo electronico generado desde un BlackBerry de movistar.

From: Sara Biden <sbiden(@lionhallep.com>

Date: Thu, 5 Apr 2012 17:07:22 -0500

To: Jose Miguel Aleman<jaleman@aramolaw.com>;
raul.mendez@mapfre.com.pa<raul. mendez@mapfre.com.pa>

. | FOIA6
Subject: White House map

Attached is the map which should help you locate the SW entrance (on 17th between E and F) across
from the Corcoran Gallery and below the EOB (Executive Office Building). Frannie is very tall and he
will have his cell: 202-503-5328.

Still awaiting confirmation of 10:30 meeting with Raul tomorrow at Georgetown Inn | believe? |
emailed him but haven’t heard back. If that time proves to be inconvenient | can forward the
information and we can meet another time.

Best regards,
Jim



Jose Miguel Aleman

FW: Fran Person
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Suber, Kellen C.
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Sent: Thu, 18 Oct 2012 10:55:49 -0400

From: "Barkoff, Kendra" <kendra_a_barkoff@ovp.eop.gov>
To: Sara Biden <sbiden@lionhallgp.com>

Subject: RE: Facts about Iraq project

Thanks Sara

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
cell
610-949-0477 fax ~ _

i -
=~ -

S ot L
Lion Hall ‘\“'--._‘ \h““-._,
27 Raynham Road S &L ____‘ -
Merion Station, PA 19066 TS -‘,_"'___‘ - .
From: Andrew Prolow] |
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2012 4:50 PM _________  ~— ~~ """ T-° == — | FOIA-6

To: Sara Biden
Subject: Re: Facts about Iraq project

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

RE: Facts about Iraq project
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Sent: Wed, 19 Dec 2012 12:31:19 -0500
From: "Suber, Kellen C." <kellen_c._suber@ovp.eop.gov>

To: Sara Biden <sbiden@lionhallgp.com>
di |

Subject: RE: Holiday tour an
~

Hi Sara, | am glad to hear your friends are st}IHooking forward to their visit to the
White House. They have cut down on the amoun?ef\people for each time slot, so |

think it will be even more enjoyable this year. I'll forward you the confirmation, but just
make sure that everyone has their IDs and cameras!]

\
~
~ \ .
~ . e
Kellen Suber " - l,'
ksuber@ovp.eop.gov % ',
From: Sara Biden [mailto:sbiden@lionhallgp.com] FOIA-6
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 8:28 PM
To: Suber, KellenC. i e—m - — =7 Y |
Subject: Holiday tour andl /" !
al l
4
Hey Kellen, oL !

P i

e Il
Thank you so much for the heads up. | appreciate your checking it all out ar}d’b{{tally understand. l
/

g il
| am very happy to say that my guests aren’t nearly as jaded as | thought,/{nd remain very enthusiastiq
about the traditional holiday tour so my fears were needless. We w.ilfKappin do the 7 pm tour! The "l
only thing | need (apologize if | lost an earlier message) is which dofo’r to report to at 7 pm and what |
the rules are. You probably already sent that, but | can’t find,ifsé please send again. Sorry!

L.

Thanks again for helping mé fi;ur/e this out. | am sorry to be so much trouble!

Ve

4

’

Sara Jones Biden 7 .

” ’
s e

’

610-949-0476 plfice 7/

L4
cell

610-949-0477 fa%
10me

Tion Hall

W

27 Raynham Road

Merion Station, PA 19066



From: Sara Biden [mailto:sbiden@lionhallgp.com]
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 3:00 PM
To: 'Suber, Kellen C.' FOIA-6
Subject:| = "
= i - ;/l
/ 1
/I/ I‘f
R ;
- vk I ,,
- // I' ”,
- // ! !'
Nev L
P ’: ] f'
P ’ . 7/ I I ’
#” 1 v
s L]
~ - / ’ I ’ I
Sara Jones Biden gt ;i
" e U
610-949-0476 office , 1
—. E
61[)*940*[-)4—'— ."'lSI I 'l 1
1 f ]
TLion Hall ,I : ',
27 Raynham Road / I
Merion Station, PA 19066 Il j' '
[
1 r 1
/ I
From: Suber, Kellen C. [mailto:Kellen C. Subgér@ovp.ecp.qov]
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 12:39 PM' /
To: Sara Biden / f ;
Subject:| | [
i
{ 1
' |
| 1
|
| 1
' |
Kellen Suber l’ .,
ksuber@ovp.eop.gov . |
] ]
|

From: Sara Biden [mailto:sbhiden@lionhallgp.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 12:06 PM,’ |

To: Suber, Kellen C.
Subject:
|

Kellen,




Sara Jones Biden 2.

610-949-0476 office

FOIA-6

10111€
L | 2
.

Tion Hall #
27 Raynham Road . # ,/
Merion Station, PA 19066 P /

From: Suber, Kellen C. [mailto:Kellen C. Su,bér@ovn.eoﬁ.qov]
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2012 9:03 AM /
To: Jim Biden; Sara Biden ’ P

Subject: ,
L

ksuber@ovp.eop.gov




Suber, Kellen C.

RE: Holiday tour and [P6/b(6)]
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Sent: Thu, 20 Dec 2012 13:50:29 -0500

From: Sara Biden <sbiden@lionhallgp.com>
To: "Suber, Kellen C." <kellen_c._suber@ovp.eop.gov>, "Suber, Kellen C." FOIA-6
<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=kellenc.suber67657165">
Subject: Final details: Holiday tour andl I L |
i i
220 !
/; ’ / II
i Lt
s b
P ’;
P - ’
P ’l 2 " '/ 'l

T / '
When you have a chance please forward the c/onﬁ’rnjation/instructions email for my group.

-
[
-~ - ’

Thanks and | hope you have a great hdlia/ay—/yBu certainly deserve it! / /
-~

- - / /
= : /
Sara Jones Biden - v !

610-949-0476 offile .~ / /
~ ’ I
l ICell -
-1 /
610-949-0477 fax ’ ;

Tion Hall /' J
27 Raynham Road
Merion Station, PA 19066 / !

/
From: Suber, Kellen C. [mailto:Kellen_C._Suber@ovp.eop.gov] ;
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2012 12:31 PM ,/ '
To: Sara Biden / /

Subject: RE: Holiday tour and | | 7

'

Hi Sara, | am glad to hear your friends are still Iook,i’ng forward to their visit to the
White House. They have cut down on the amount/of people for each time slot, so |
think it will be even more enjoyable this year. I'll jbrward you the confirmation, but just

e

make sure that everyone has their IDs and cameras!

Kellen Suber

ksuber@ovp.eop.gov /

From: Sara Biden [mailto:sbiden@Ilionhallgp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 8:28 PM
To: Suber, Kellen C.
Subject: Holiday tour andl

Hey Kellen,




Thank you so much for the heads up. | appreciate your checking it all out and totally understand.

I am very happy to say that my guests aren’t nearly as jaded as | thought and remain very enthusiastic
about the traditional holiday tour so my fears were needless. We will happily do the 7 pm tour! The
only thing | need (apologize if | lost an earlier message) is which door to report to at 7 pm and what
the rules are. You probably already sent that, but | can’t find it so please send again. Sorry!

Thanks again for helping me figure this out. | am sorry to be so much trouble!

i
Sara Jones Biden

610-949-0476 office

P
Tion Hall s il
27 Raynham Road e <
Merion Station, PA 19066

From: Sara Biden [mailto:sbiden@lionhallgp.com] - :

-~ ’
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 3:00 PM 2 ‘<,
To: 'Subep _Kellen C 4

- 7 s :
Subject: I

Sara Jones Biden s’ , 7
s’ 7
610-949-0476 otfice »

cell , °

610-949-0477 faf



Tion Hall
27 Raynham Road
Merion Station, PA 19066

From: Suber, Kellen C. [mailto:Kellen C. Suber@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 12:39 PM
To: Sara Biden
Subject:

Kellen Suber &

ksuber@ovp.eop.gov

From: Sara Biden [mailto:sbiden@lionhallgp.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 12:06 PM
To: Suber, Kellen C.

Subject:| |

;-
- —-——
—---_
i

P

Sara Jones Biden e

’ -

-
610-949-0476 office . °
cell , 7

610-949-0477 fax

Tion Hall
27 Raynham Road
Merion Station, PA 19066

From: Suber, Kellen C. [mailto:Kellen C. Suber@ovp.eop.gov]




Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2012 9:03 AM
To: Jim Biden; Sara Biden

P

Subject: =

FOIA-6

Kellen Suber
Office f

the Vice President | West Wing

1732 (o) | 202-503

5455 ()




Sara Biden

Final details: Holiday tour and [P6/b(6)]
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Sent: Mon, 23 Jul 2012 21:50:35 -0400

From: Sara Biden <sbiden@lionhallgp.com>

To: "Suber, Kellen C." <kellen_c._suber@ovp.eop.gov>, "Suber, Kellen C."
<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=kellenc.suber67657165">

Cc: Jim Biden <jbiden@lionhallgp.com=>, "Smith, Michele" <michele_smith@ovp.eop.gov>, "Smith,

Michele" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=michelesmith65442153">
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
—
610-949-0477 fix

~
101M€ ~

. ~ ~
Lion Hall & #
27 Raynham Road g " ® e
Merion Station, PA 19066 ~ ~

From: khancheriel ~ L
Sent: Sunday, July 22, 2012 4:15 PM S
To: Sara Biden N
Subject: Details for DC Tour ~

Good Afternoon Sara, ~TAN

Hope you had a great week?! Hello to you and Jim from Barry... He is o?f tb;(;{\ for 10 days or so
tomorrow. | am STILL unpacking boxes.._.trying to get a new routine.._seems & Rikfutile at times.
Thanks again for arranging the tour. “1\4\
.
Here is all the information requested. We could do the white house tour efc either August‘?&gr 24

Barry and | have a couple of days in town before my sister and her family arrive...what is on yobwist of

must see and do while in DC? | would love any and all suggestions you may have. We re in town
the 21st through the 26th. FOIA-6

- —— =

Barry Adrian Khan




Cheryl Anne Rolapp Khan
Sebastian Alexander Khan
Simon Rolapp Khan

Eric Steven Deutsch
Cynthia Lynn Deutsch
Ryan King Deutsch

Riley Elizabeth Deutsch

All the bestl!

Chérie




Sara Biden

FW: Details for DC Tour

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Nov 22 16:27:57 EST 2023
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"Michele Smith"[personal email address]

[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
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Sent: Mon, 27 Aug 2012 08:45:07 -0400

From: Sara Biden <sbiden@lionhallgp.com>

To: "Suber, Kellen C." <kellen_c._suber@ovp.eop.gov>, Jim Biden <jbiden@lionhallgp.com>,
"Suber, Kellen C." <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group
/en=recipients/cn=kellenc.suber67657165">

Subject: RE: West wing tour August 30th or 31st for 4 members of Greaves family

Thanks Kellen, Jim was wondering whether they are still doing East Wing tours. If so a VIP Capitol
tour and an East Wing tour would be good. Just let us know and we will check it out. Otherwise they
will likely reschedule.

Also what about next week. | am guessing because of convention probably not?

Best,

Sara Jones Biden

610-949-0476 oftice

610-949-0477 Yax

hb\ne
Lion Hall * % b .
7 Raynham Roads M
I\IGMOll Station, PA LQC)QG
\ \

AN

N
From: Suber, Kellen C. [r‘n@if‘tg:Kellen_C._Suber@ovp.eop.gov]

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2012 1%:00 PM

To: Jim Biden; Sara Biden N s

Subject: RE: West wing tour Aﬁgust 30th or 31st for 4 members of Greaves family

\
N

Hi Jim and Sara, e

There will be not West Wing toursnext week due to planned construction. Please let
me know if the Greaves will be m\o\:gn another weekend. If they are interested in a
Capitol tour, | will certainly request that for the 30" or 31%.

Let me know! Ry
\\ <
Kellen Suber b O
ksuber@ovp.eop.gov >
&,

From: Jim Biden [mailto:jbiden@Ilionhallgp.com] \\\
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2012 10:13 AM ‘\\
To: Suber, Kellen C. W
Subject: West wing tour August 30th or 31st for 4 members })f Greaves family

N
Kellen, Jim is hoping that you will be able to give his frie‘mds the Greaves a nice West
Wing Tour next Thursday or Friday. I always think the capital tour is phenomenal too if
that's available. Mr. Greeves phone number is 4ie’l’hanks for trying to
accommodate these friends of Jim. \\
Hello Jim, : \\\

~

A

FOIA-6




We were hoping to come one day next week. Thursday or Friday would work best if available.
Thanks for your time.

Ray

Raymond W Greaves

Ellen M Greaves - %

Kyle J Greaves . ~ ~ . =

- —

FOIA-6




Sara Biden

RE: West wing tour August 30th or 31st for 4 members of Greaves family

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
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Sent: Mon, 27 Aug 2012 12:06:30 -0400

From: Sara Biden <sbiden@lionhallgp.com>

To: "Suber, Kellen C." <kellen_c._suber@ovp.eop.gov>, "Suber, Kellen C."
<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=kellenc.suber67657165">
Subject: RE: Capitol Tour and East Wing tour on Friday, August 31

You are the best! Thank you so much.

Sara Jones Biden

610-949-0476 office

C Jce

610-949-0477 Bax

-
home ~ _

@ ~
B N

Lion Hall ~</_ T~

27 Raynham Road N - ™ -

Merion Station, PA 19066 i ey

o PR
-~ - “: . .
.

From: Suber, Kellen C. [mailto:Kellen_C._Suber@ovp.eop.g }‘._:\
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 11:34 AM T~
To:| B ] 6 ]
Cc: Jim Biden; SaraBiden @~~~ "7 T T "7 "7 7 FOIA-6

Subject: Capitol Tour on Friday, August 31

Hi Mr. Greaves,

Please print the attached document and bring it with you for your Capitol tour, which
is scheduled for 2PM on Friday, August 31. Please let me know if you have any
questions.

Thank you!

Kellen Suber
ksuber@ovp.eop.gov

From: Stallard, Lorea
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 11:07 AM
To: Suber, Kellen C.
Subject: Friday's tour

Here you go!

2 PM on Friday. They'll need to go through security at the CVC and their tour guide will meet them at
the Helen Keller statue in Emancipation Hall. (the big hall downstairs at the CVC)

From: Stallard, Lorea (VP) [mailto:Lorea Stallard@vp.senate.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 11:05 AM
To: Stallard, Lorea
Subject: FW: Reservation Confirmation 612311882706




From: Reservations@tourthecapitol.com (DO NOT REPLY) [mailto:Reservations@tourthecapitol.com]
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 11:03 AM
To: Stallard, Lorea (VP)
Subject: Reservation Confirmation 612311882706

Monday, August 27, 2012

Dear Visitor:

Here are the details of your reservation for your tour of the U.S. Capitol. Attached to this email is a reservation confirmation that inc
information on visiting the U.S. Capitol. Please bring the attached reservation confirmation with you. This email is not your confirm:

Visitor Name: RAYMOND GREAVES

Tour confirmation number: 6123-1188-2706

Date of arrival: Friday, August 31, 2012
Tour time: 2:00 PM
Number of passes: 4

Please click here for a map of the U.S. Capitol complex. For general information about touring the U.S. Capitol, go to www.visitthe
Please note that the U.S. Capitol is subject to temporary suspension of tours. Thankyou for visiting the U.S. Capitol.



Sara Biden

RE: Capitol Tour and East Wing tour on Friday, August 31

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
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Sent: Mon, 24 Sep 2012 13:28:19 -0400

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

Ah, sorry! That must be what he meant when he asked whether Judge Nelson Diaz and Sara
Manzano Diaz could go in our place. Jim is out of pocket Wed. nite (out of town business meetings).

Is it possible to have the Diaz’s? | can forward all their info if needed. They are very close friends of
ours and very active in Hispanic Community and democratic circles.

Sara Jones Biden

610-949-0476 office

610-949-0477 ¥ax

—

Llon Hall ‘\ \
7 Raynham Ro: 1d

\leuon Station, P \ 19066
\

L%

AY

From: Chung, Kathy}m ilto:Kathy_S_Chung@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, Septemb\ar 24,2012 12:54 PM

To: Sara Biden W
Subject: RE: Laudicina boqk SIgn[ng this Thursday -- draft note attached
\ \
Yes, we know it’s Thursday. §[’he reception is on Wednesday. See you then.
W\
Kathy \\‘
N\

From: Sara Biden [mailto: sblden@honhallqn com]
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 1‘% :53 PM
To: Chung, Kathy
Subject: RE: Laudicina book signing th$ Thursday -- draft note attached

P.S. Book signing is Thursday. Jlmmy keeps saying its Wednesday, but it is Thursday. He
has a hard time keeping his schedule st%glight — he needs a Kathy and a Kellen instead of a
Sara! \

Sara Jones Biden

FOIA-6

610-949-0476 office

610-949-0477 fax, — - — ~
10me

Tion Hall
27 Raynham Road



Merion Station, PA 19066

From: Chung, Kathy [mailto:Kathy S Chung@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 11:48 AM
To: Sara Biden
Cc: Jim Biden; Hoffman, Alan L.
Subject: RE: Laudicina book signing this Thursday -- draft note attached

Hi, Sara and Jimmy. | have it as a Tentative on his schedule. We will see towards the end of the
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
that if the V.P. cannot attend, that he could write a congratulatory note to Paul that either Jim (or [)
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
(hand-delivered via Kellen). Below is brief synopsis of book followed by guoted praise which |
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



What we need is a new value proposition.
Beating the Global Odds is the answer to the dangers of too much of a good thing. There’s no
going back, but there is the opportunity to set things right. In this book, Paul A. Laudicina,
Managing Partner and Chairman of the Board of global consulting firm A.T. Kearney,
provides a fast-paced and engaging tour of how we got to this point and what we can do about
it.
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
the world's foremost business strategists couldn’'t have come at
a better time.”
— Muhtar Kent, Chairmansand CEO, The Coca-Cola Company

“... atour de force. Great leaders, and those who aspire to leadership, should focus on and absorb
the important lessons of Beating the
Global Odds.”
— Klaus Schwab, Executive Chairman and Founder
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
- Josef Joffe, Editor, Die Zeit, Hamburg; Senior Fellow
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

From: Laudicina, Paul [mailto:Paul.l audicina@atkearney.com]
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

| am writing to follow up the invitation | wish to extend to the Vice President should there be
any possibility he could join my book party at the W Hotel rooftop (across from the
Treasury/\White House) on Thursday evening, September 27. As | believe the VP knows from
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
idea if this is even within the realm of the possible, | would he very grateful. We are expecting
about 100 guests, including members of Congress (like Gerry Connolly), corporate
executives, thought leaders and some press. | have also invited Jimmy Biden, Alan Hoffman,
Roger Harrison and a number of Biden alumni (many of whom are coming) to the event.

Thanks very much, Kathy, for helping me understand if this is possible. Don’t hesitate to have
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
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Elizondo, Carlos E.

Fw: BIDEN FAMILY
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Sara Biden

[personal information]
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Suber, Kellen C.

FW: 2011 Holiday CArd List
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Suber, Kellen C.

RE: UPDATED: Holiday Card List - 22,320
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Williams, Ashley

RE: Holiday Cards
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Rob Walker

Re: West Wing Tour Request

Adding Kimberly. Kimberly, you guys are on - can you add the info below asap for Betsy?
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

From: "Massey, Nancy E." <Nancy_E._Massey@ovp.eop.gov>

Date: Wed, 18 Jul 2012 14:43:41 +0000

To: Hunter Biden (hbiden@rosemontseneca.com)<hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>; Rob Walker (rwalker@rosemontseneca.com)
<rwalker@rosemontseneca.com>

Subject: FW: West Wing Tour Request

I will lead the tour next week. Can we round up the following information from the guests:
First, Middle & Last Name

Date of Birth

Social Security Number

Male/Female

US Citizen — yes/no

City & State on their Govt Issue ID

Thanks!
Betsy

From: WestWingTours@who.eop.gov [mailto:WestWingTours@who.eop.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 10:28 AM

To: Massey, Nancy E.

Subject: West Wing Tour Request

Hello. Below is your tour confirmation. If the need to cancel your tour or reduce the number of scheduled
guests arises, please use our online request system (https://portal.eop.gov/wwtours/) to modify your
reservation. Thank you and enjoy.

West Wing Tours

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

IMPORTANT CHANGE: Please note, the Press Briefing Room is now reopened to tours of the West
Wing. Please open the attachment to view an image of the updated tour route. This change will take
effect immediately.

NOTE: Staff members “awaiting pass” are not permitted to guide West Wing tours. West Wing Tours can only
be guided by EOP staff members with issued badges.

Nancy Massey is scheduled to guide the following tour(s): Thursday, July 26 2012 at 8:15 PM for 5 guests .

Please remember: Photos are ONLY allowed when outside the West Wing or in the Press



Briefing Room. Please notify your guests of this policy before the tour. Additionally, tour groups that
deviate from the designated tour route—including but not limited to the pool area—may lose tour privileges.

You are now required to submit WAVES requests for your guests. When submitting WAVES through the
WAVES 2.0 system, simply select West Wing Tour as the appointment type. The room number and location
will auto populate with the information for the tour. Complete the rest of the required information as you
would for any other appointment. If you do not submit WAVES requests at least 24 hours in advance,
there is a possibility that your guests will not be allowed into the White House complex. Please arrive
promptly and bring no more guests than listed above. The West Wing Tour Guide can be located online at:
http://www.eop.gov/tours/forms/West-Wing-Tour-Guide.pdf. Additional information on West Wing Tours and
other White House tours can be found at http://www.eop.gov/tours.

The Office of Management and Administration reserves the right to cancel tours at any time, up to and
including the day and time of the tour. If tours are canceled, you will receive an email notification from
WestWingTours@who.eop gov. Due to time constraints, canceled tours will not be rescheduled.

Please remember that you are responsible for your guests at all times. We encourage you to share the West
Wing Tour Guidelines with your guests prior to their arrival.

If you have any questions and/or concerns, please email WestWingTours@who.eop.gov.

Enjoy your tour.

West Wing Tour Guidelines:

e * Guests should be advised to wear clothing appropriate for the nature of the West Wing — business or
business casual. Badge holders are responsible for ensuring that all of their guests, including children,
are dressed appropriately. Jeans and shorts are not allowed.

e * Please conduct your tour at the time specified in your confirmation email and refrain from arriving
early or late. Always follow the designated tour route.

e * Tours must exit the White House complex by 10 pm nightly.

o * Badge holders must sign-in at the USSS desk located in the WW basement entrance before conducting
a tour regardless of badge color or office location.

e * There are stairs on this tour. If you have a guest that will require the use of a wheelchair, please let

White House Tours know by responding to this email prior to the day of the tour.

* No food or beverages are allowed on the tour

* Please be mindful of other tours and move your group along in a timely manner.

* Staff cannot bring tours to East Wing, EEOB or other areas not located on the tour.

* Once the tour is completed, staff must promptly escort guest to the gate to depart the WH grounds via

the Southwest Gate.



Sent: Thu, 03 May 2012 12:14:38 -0400

From: Sara Biden <sbiden@lionhallgp.com>

To: "Smith, Michele" <michele_smith@ovp.eop.gov>

Subject: RE: VPOTUS | LIVES OF LIBERTY LECTURE | EASTON, PA | 5.2.2012

Thanks Michele! My friend at Lafayette said it was “it was an incredible night!” The boss really
knocked it out of the park.

Sara Jones Biden

610-949-0476 othice

—
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Lion Hall .
27 Raynham Road 7
Merion Station, PA 19066 s

From: Smith, Michele [mailto:Michele_Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2012 10:40 AM o
To: B (261penn@gmail.com); hbiden@rosemonts éca.com;l |Jim Biden; Sara
Biden; hurricane5155;
Subject: VPOTUS | LIVES OF LIBERTY LECTURE | EASTON, PA | 5.2.2012

THE WHITE/HOUSE

Office of the Vice President

For Immediate Release May 2,
2012

REMARKS BY THE VICE PRESIDENT
AT THE “LIVES OF LIBERTY” LECTURE

Lafayette College
Easton, Pennsylvania

T=23 P.M., EIP

THE VICE PRESIDENT: TIt’s an honor to be here. Madarf
President, I hope you’ll remember me when I bring my great
grandchildren by to see you in the White House and they say,
Joe Biden 1s out there, promise me you will not say, Joe who?
(Laughter.) e the reguest I 1have of you.



Mr. President, this is a great honor to be invited to this
lecture series. And it’'s a great honor for me. T want you to
know the only reason —-—- I saw some eyebrows raised when it was
Menlioned thal T ran Lor Lthe United Sitales Senale and Vice
President at the same time in Delaware -- that was not -- I was
not exercising Lyndon Johnson’s caution. That was not the
case. In Delaware, once you’re on the ticket after a certain
day passes you cannot get off the ticket or your party is not
allowed’ to put in a replacement. We call it the Torricelli
rule in Delaware. (Laughter.)

And when I was first asked if I was interested in this
Jjob, my answer was no, but I'd do anything to help. By the
time the President said reconsider —-- and we reconsidered —--
the time had passed. So I don’t want you thinking that I was
hedging my bets. T wasn’t. (Laughter.)

Tt’s good to be back in northeast Pennsylvania. It’s good
to be back on campus. ~The last time T was here, T was about
I'm guessing 150 yards from your football field when Delawar



Sara Biden

RE: VPOTUS | LIVES OF LIBERTY LECTURE | EASTON, PA | 5.2.2012
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[personal information]
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Sent: Wed, 19 Dec 2012 15:44:39 -0500

From: Suber, Kellen C. [mailto:Kellen_C. Suber@qvp'éop gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2012 12:31 PM

To: Sara Biden I
Subject: RE: Holiday tour and

From: Sara Biden <sbiden@lionhallgp.com>
To: "Suber, Kellen C." <kellen_c._suber@ovp.eop.gov>, "Suber, Kellen C."
<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=kellenc.suber67657165">
Subject: RE: Holiday tour andl |
\
Thank you so much Kellen!!! ‘\
Happy Holidays to you and your family. \
\
Best, '
\
Sara Jones Biden ‘\
610-949-0476 office
e FOIA-6
6109490477 fa% — — — B = === =", :
I I}ome i I
I 1
TLion Hall ' ,{' I
27 Raynham Road I ;
Merion Station, PA 19066 I’ i i
' l!l' I
I 1
/1 |
|
I

I

Hi Sara, | am glad to hear your friends are ,é;‘lll looking forward to their visit to the
White House. They have cut down on the amount of lﬁeople for each time slot, so |
think it will be even more enjoyable this yéaf. I'll forward you the confirmation, but just

make sure that everyone has their IDs and cameras!

Kellen Suber p
ksuber@ovp.eop.gov

From: Sara Biden [mailto:sbiden@lionhallgp com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 8:28 PM .
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
)
|
, A
Thanks again for helping me figure this out. | am sorry to be so much trouble! ; \
Sara Jones Biden FOIA-6
610949-0476othee . _ . _ €N i —m-cm-m-—me—mmm = m s TR EET O
el = e, L e—mr=mmTTTT ’ //:" |
6109490477 fax_ _ - — - — - —7 e !
l I P 4 |
10Mme - ot
7 Ved 1
) £ rEd ‘
Lion Hall P - 57 '
27 Raynham Road P . |
Merion Station, PA 19066 i j ,// !
. ‘.
- il s |
From: Sara Biden [mailto:sbiden@lionhallgp.com] - SO ‘1
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 3:00 PM i Ll s
To: 'Suber, Kellen C.' " 4,° 1
Subject:| | s b :
P
rd / /
/ rd
rd /
/ ’,
e/
Ve ’
s
/ ’
. 7
Ve ’
© s
s .
o W
Z 5
Sara Jones Biden o .

/ 7,
610-949-0476 oftice ~

6109490477 fa%k
home

Tion Hall
27 Raynham Road
Merion Station, PA 19066




From: Suber, Kellen C. [mailto:Kellen C. Suber@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 12:39 PM

To: Sara Biden
Stbject: - FOIA6
- 7
A
i
grad
v 1}
/‘ : ‘.
Kellen Suber "/ ’/
ksuber@ovp.eop.gov Vi ;o
I‘ ' !

From: Sara Biden [mailto:sbiden@Iionhallcn:;.ccnrp'}v ,/ /
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 12:06 PM ,f / '
To: Suber, Kellen C. i |
Subject:| ;! ;

Sara Jones Biden , / /
/! '
) I
610-949-0476 plixce
o ,
610-949-0477 jax '
home !

Tion Hall !
27 Raynham Road !
Merion Station, PA 19066 !

From: Suber, Kellen C. [mailto:Kellen C, Suber@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2012 9:03 AM
To: Jim Biden; Sara Biden
Subject:




Kellen Suber

Office of the Vice President
202-456-1732 (o) | 202-

ksuber@ovp.eop.gov

5

\Alae Ri1s vy
West V Ving

03-5455 (c)

FOIA-6




Sara Biden

RE: Holiday tour and [P6/b(6)]
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Sara Biden
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Sara Biden

FW: [P2] - White House Internship

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
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Sent: Mon, 24 Sep 2012 12:54:23 -0400

From: "Chung, Kathy" <kathy s chung@ovp.eop.gov>

To: Sara Biden <sbiden@lionhallgp.com>

Subject: RE: Laudicina book signing this Thursday -- draft note attached

Yes, we know it’s Thursday. The reception is on Wednesday. See you then.
Kathy

From: Sara Biden [mailto:sbiden@lionhallgp.com]
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 12:53 PM
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

610-949-0476 ottice e g e e e B o S T

e —
- —

610-949-0477 faxx. — - —

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
that if the V.P. cannot attend, that he could write a congratulatory note to Paul that either Jim (or 1)
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
overnite it to'me.

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
— /' Muoisés Naim, Senior Associate, Carnegie Endowment;

Author, The End of Power: Why It's Easier to Get, Harder

to Use and Nearly Impossible to Keep.

“Beating the Global Odds shows us how to turn the desire to win into action—through concrete,
pragmaitic, realistic advice.”
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
Most Influential Consultants” in 2005 and 2007.

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



Chung, Kathy

RE: Laudicina book signing this Thursday -- draft note attached
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Massey, Nancy E.

FW: West Wing Tour Request
West Wing_Tour Route.pdf

I will lead the tour next week. Can we round up the following information from the guests:
First, Middle & Last Name

Date of Birth

Social Security Number

Male/Female

US Citizen — yes/no

City & State on their Govt Issue 1D

Thanks!
Betsy

From: WestWingTours@who.eop.gov [mailto: WestWingTours@who.eop.gov]
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

Nancy Massey is scheduled to guide the following tour(s): Thursday, July 26 2012 at 8:15 PM for S guests .

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
WestWingTours@who.eop.gov. Due to time constraints, canceled tours will not be rescheduled.

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

e * Badge holders must sign-in at the USSS desk located in the WW basement entrance before conducting
a tour regardless of badge color or office location.

e * There are stairs on this tour. If you have a guest that will require the use of a wheelchair, please let
White House Tours know by responding to this email prior to the day of the tour.

e * No food or beverages are allowed on the tour

e * Please be mindful of other tours and move your group along in a timely manner.

e * Staff cannot bring tours to East Wing, EEOB or other areas not located on the tour.

e * Once the tour is completed, staff must promptly escort guest to the gate to depart the WH grounds via
the Southwest Gate.
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Suber, Kellen C.

RE: Holiday Card List
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Suber, Kellen C.

RE: holiday card list
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Sent: Tue, 24 Jul 2012 08:00:21 -0400

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
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From: khancherie! | R
Sent: Sunday, July 22, : s UR
s g
To: Sara Biden -

Subject: Details for DC Tour FOIA-6




Good Afternoon Sara,

Hope you had a great week?! Hello to you and Jim from Barry... He is off to CA for 10 days or so
tomorrow. | am STILL unpacking boxes...trying to get a new routine...seems a bit futile at times.

Thanks again for arranging the tour.

Here is all the information requested. We could do the white house tour etc either August 23 or 24.
Barry and | have a couple of days in town before my sister and her family arrive... what is on your list of
must see and do while in DC? | would love any and all suggestions you may have. We re in town from

the 21st through the 26th.

Barry Adrian Khan

Cheryl Anne Rolapp Khan
Sebastian Alexander Khan
Simon Rolapp Khan

Eric Steven Deutsch
Cynthia Lynn Deutsch
Ryan King Deutsch

Riley Elizabeth Deutsch

All the bestl

Chérie

FOIA-6




Suber, Kellen C.

RE: Details for DC Tour
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Eric Schwerin

[personal information]
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Hogan, Cynthia C.

FW: friends and family on plane to Charlotte
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Hire, Elisabeth

Fw: friends and family on plane to Charlotte
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Person, Fran

[personal information]
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Sent: Tue, 24 Jul 2012 07:07:44 -0400

From: "Smith, Michele" <michele_smith@ovp.eop.gov>
To: sbiden@lionhallgp.com
Cc: jbiden@lionhallgp.com

Subject: Re: Details for DC Tour

Sara - the Spy Museum and Newseum are 2 crowd favorites, particularly for that age group.

From: Sara Biden [mailto:shbiden@lionhallgp.com]

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 09:50 PM

To: Suber, Kellen C.

Cc: 'Jim Biden' <jbiden@lionhallgp.com>; Smith, Michele
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
ell

6109490477 fax =~ = T T T Tt =—-— -~ _.__._¢Y
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Lion Hall .
27 Raynham Road .
Merion Station, PA 19066 -

From: khancherie| |
Sent: Sunday, July 22, 2012 4:15 PM
To: Sara Biden
Subject: Details for DC Tour

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
Barry and | have a couple of days in town before my sister and her family arrive...what is on your list of
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




Smith, Michele

Re: Details for DC Tour
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Suber, Kellen C.

[personal information]
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Sent: Mon, 24 Sep 2012 12:50:31 -0400

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

Perfect! Thanks so much!

Sara Jones Biden

FOIA-6

610-949-0476 office
S o N
610-949-0477 faxc L» — - — =~

I IlO me

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
this is not a just a problem for the elite. The broad-based reaction to this chaotic,
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
Treasury/MWhite House) on Thursday evening, September 27. As | believe the VP knows from
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
idea if this is even within the realm of the possible, | would be very grateful. VWe are expecting
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
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Sent: Tue, 16 Oct 2012 18:52:51 -0400

From: Sara Biden <sbiden@lionhallgp.com>

To: "Barkoff, Kendra" <kendra_a_barkoff@ovp.eop.gov>, "Barkoff, Kendra"
<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=kendra_a_barkoff">
Subject: RE: press release

| am sorry | was out in meetings all day! | am around tonight and tomorrow (mostly).
| can forward an email of facts from partner if you like.

Sara Jones Biden

FOIA-6

610-949-0476 office

610-949-0477 fax. — - —'~
home

Lion Hall
27 Raynham Road
Merion Station, PA 19066

From: Barkoff, Kendra [mailto:Kendra_A_Barkoff@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2012 4:32 PM
To: Sara Biden
Subject: RE: press release

| just talked to Bruce. Here is my information so you have it

Kendra Barkoff
Press Secretary
Office of the Vice President
(202) 456-4390 (0) | (202) 503-5285 (c)
kbarkoff(@ovp.eop.gov

From: Sara Biden [mailto:sbiden@lionhallgp.com]
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2012 3:57 PM
To: Barkoff, Kendra
Subject: press release

FYI

From: Paolin, John [mailto:JohnPaolin@hillintl.com]
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2012 2:43 PM
To: Jim Biden
Subject: RE: Kazakhstan




Hi Sara (and lJim),

It was nice talking to you today. If any reporter or news agency inquires about the status of the Hill
Housing Irag Contract, our statement is that - financing for the project is still pending, we are not
commenting on the project any further until this occurs. This is how | replied to Charlie Gasparino
from Fox Business (see his inquiry below).

Here is a link to the press release on the Iraq contract from June 2, 2011:
http://files.shareholder.com/downloads/HINT/2102751179x0x472560/2097d238-45ad-4af3-af7d-
c534c55dee32/HIL News 2011 6 2 General.pdf

Also attached is an article in published the Economist that references the contract. This is for your
reference - | would not send this out, it may create more confusion since the status has not
progressed.

Let me know if you have any further questions.

John

John P. Paolin

Vice President of Marketing
and Corporate Communications
Hill International, Inc.

303 Lippincott Centre
Marlton, NJ 08053

Tel: 856-810-6210

Fax: 856-983-0732

Mobile: 609-320-8276
johnpaolin@hillintl.com
www.hillintl.com

]
Hill International

From: Gasparino, Charles [mailto:Charles.gasparino@foxbusiness.com]
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 12:55 PM
To: Paolin, John
Cc: Hennessey, Ray
Subject: request for interview

Hi John

I’'m doing some research on the Iraq project and seeking some information about its future. | have
spoken to analysts about its prospects but | would like to get input from the company, particularly
from mr. richter and mr biden who | understand are leading the effort with regard to the housing

project



Pls call me as soon as possible with the details. I've listed my cell and work telephone numbers but im
always best on cell

Thanks

charles gasparino
senior correspondent
The fox business network

------------------- FOIA-6
ol |

w-212 6011642




Sara Biden

RE: press release
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Berner, Kate

friends and family on plane to Charlotte
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Jim Biden

FW: [P2] - White House Internship== FYI
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Clark-Bauserman, Deborah

FW: After Party Guest List
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Williams, Ashley

2012 Holiday Card List
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Suber, Kellen C.

Holiday Card Lists
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Sent: Thu, 18 Oct 2012 10:48:21 -0400

From: "Barkoff, Kendra" <kendra_a_barkoff@ovp.eop.gov>
To: Sara Biden <sbiden@lionhallgp.com>

Subject: RE: press release

Hi Sara,
Can you send me whatever you have?
Thanks
Kendra

From: Sara Biden [mailto:sbiden@lionhallgp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 6:53 PM
To: Barkoff, Kendra
Subject: RE: press release

I am sorry | was out in meetings all day! | am around tonight and tomorrow (mostly).

| can forward an email of facts from partner if you like.

Sara Jones Biden

FOIA-6

610-949-0476 office

610-949-0477 fax — - — ~
home

Lion Hall
27 Raynham Road
Merion Station, PA 19066

From: Barkoff, Kendra [mailto:Kendra A Barkoff@ovp.eop.gov]
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

Hi Sara (and Jim),

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

Mohile: 609-320-8276
johnpaolin@hillintl.com
www.hillintl.com

11
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

] [~ -{Foia6

w-212 6011642




Barkoff, Kendra

RE: press release
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Sent: Tue, 31 Jul 2012 11:44:57 -0400

From: "Suber, Kellen C." <kellen_c._suber@ovp.eop.gov>

To: Sara Biden <sbiden@lionhallgp.com>

Subject: RE: May Family information for tours on 8/9, 8/10 or 8/11

Hey Sara,

| will-talk to the woman that coordinates West Wing tours to see if we can fit them in.
West Wing tours have been booking 30 days in advance. I'll be on vacation all next
week, but | will see if | can schedule it for Saturday evening (Aug 11) after | get back.
I'll let you know when | hear from them and also about the Capitol tour.

Thanks!

Kellen Suber
ksuber@ovp.eop.gov

From: Sara Biden [mailto:shiden@lionhallgp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 11:34 AM
To: Suber, Kellen C.
Cc: 'Jim Biden'
Subject: FW: May Family information for tours on 8/9, 8/10 or 8/11

Hi Kellen,

The info below is for a family of 5 that Jim is hoping you can set up a VIP tour for the White House
and the Capitol. They are staying at our house the from the 8th thru the 13th and will take the train
down to D.C. for a day so the tours could be set up on Thursday the 9th, Friday the 10th or Saturday
the 11th. If possible they should be on the same day so they don’t need to take the train down twice.
Please call Jim if you need more info or want to discuss.

Thank you for always trying to make these tours special. It is greatly appreciated by all.

Sara Jones Biden

610-949-0476 oftice

R FOIA-6

Lion Hall
27 Raynham Road
Merion Station, PA 19066

From: Mike May [mailto:mmayconsult@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 11:25 AM
To: Sara Biden
Subject: May Family information

Hello Sara!!



Hope all 1s well with you. I can not tell you how excited the family is to take this trip. I want
to thank you deeply for helping to coordinate this and make it possible.

I spoke with Jim last night regarding sending you the information on Kathryn and the boys for
the visit. Please see the full names dob and ss numbers below.

Michael William May Social #
S ™ R i
Kathryn Eileen May Social'q .
-~ _— - -~ s 5 \ ~
; LS = ~ b
Dylan Michael May:§0c1al l~<. - - R, iy
- . o ~ ~
el e - ~ 1 ~ & ~
. . . S ™
Vinson Michael May Social #] ~-~< . [T~ Tao N
~ i = . T~ = Ly ™A
. F ¥ —_— “H‘""- .‘\-‘Q""b \s\\
Austin Lewis May Social # T A g SN N
~ . e - N
S i T ...-..-__“.h._:\- \\s
------ SRS ~~_ Ny N >
________ - --.""_-______-__ :__\“'-\\-:\“,\\
R L :-.__:-_ \""':'-:."3:‘::,}&

Just to confirm, we will be arriving in Philly on the 8th at about 9am and departing DI TRES
13th. I am assuming we will be taking the train to Washington on the morning of the Sth.

to discuss the details .-

—

-

-

I have two request from the May Boys LOL!!!! Take a few shoots on the basketball court that
was put in the White house and roll the bowling ball down Lhﬁ; bowTing lane.

-
Thank you again. Talk with you soon. S
Thank you, . -
Mike May T

mmavconsult@gmail.com

FOIA-6




Suber, Kellen C.

RE: May Family information for tours on 8/9, 8/10 or 8/11
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Sent: Tue, 18 Dec 2012 20:28:21 -0500

From: Sara Biden <sbiden@lionhallgp.com>

To: "Suber, Kellen C." <kellen_c._suber@ovp.eop.gov>, "Suber, Kellen C."
<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=kellenc.suber67657165">
Subject: Holiday tour and

N

Ay

Hey Kellen, \
\\

Thank you so much for the heads up. | appreciate your checking it all out and totally understand.

| am very happy to say that my guests aren’t nearly as jaaed as | thought and remain very enthusiastic

about the traditional holiday tour so my fears were needless, We will happily do the 7 pm tour! The

only thing | need (apologize if | lost an earlier message) is which door to report to at 7 pm and what

the rules are. You probably already sent that, but | can’t find it 5q please send again. Sorry!

Thanks again for helping me figure this out. | am sorry to be so much trouble!
Sara Jones Biden N /|

610-949-0476 office b

I FOIAG

101me ¥

TLion Hall = 5
27 Raynham Road -
Merion Station, PA 19066 e

From: Sara Biden [mailto:sbiden@lionhallgp.com] -
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 3:00 PM - -
To: 'Suber, _Kellen C.' %

Subject:l |




Sara Jones Biden

FOIA-6
— —:-"':‘_-’ ” 1/" b
—--—"--“——_—/"- /:/l .\\\
610-949-0476 offjce- - — =~ e 7 dr A
cell o - /' /': 1}
610-949-0477 fax. — =~ ool t L
home ,/ // v\
/ - \
Tion Hall ‘ | 1
s / ' \
27 Raynham Road 7 / / .
Merion Station, PA’ 19066 /) \
/ e ! .
' / ! ‘
V4 ’ I 1
From: Suber, Kellen C. [mailto:Kellen C. Suber@ovp.eop.gov]’ \
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 12:39 PM /’ : \
To: Sara Biden / v o \
Subject:l I /e 2
7 l \
/ ] J
' / \
/ ' '
‘ / \
/ ' \
} ’l \‘
L / |
Kellen Suber ,/ ' '
ksuber@ovp.eop.gov / ,l |
/ / \
From: Sara Biden [mailto:sbiden@lionhaligp.com] :
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 12:96 PM \
To: Suber, Kellen C. 5 l\
Subject: ‘ 1
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

/
Sara Jones Biden

/
610-949-0476 pffice

cell

610-949-0477 fax




FOIA-6

I I 10Mme 3 7,
s !

Lion Hall y, ‘ /'
27 Raynham Road ’ ‘ '
Merion Station, PA 19066 " ¢ /
I
y; /

’

From: Suber, Kellen C. [mailto:Kellen C. Sutfer@ovo.eoﬁ.qov]
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2012 9:03 AM /

To: Jim Biden; Sara Biden 7 '
Subject:l ,/

L

Kellen Suber
Office of the Vice President | West Wing
202-456-1732 (o) | 202-503-5455 (c)

ksuber@ovp.eop.gov




Sara Biden

Holiday tour and [P6/b(6)]
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Suber, Kellen C.

[personal information]
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Williams, Ashley

RE: Holiday Card List
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Sent: Fri, 28 Dec 2012 16:31:09 -0500

From: Sara Biden <sbiden@lionhallgp.com>

To: "Chung, Kathy" <kathy s chung@ovp.eop.gov>, "Stallard, Lorea"
<lorea_a_stallard@ovp.eop.gov>, "Stallard, Lorea" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group
/en=recipients/cn=stallard, lorea a.d03">, "Chung, Kathy" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group
/en=recipients/cn=chung, kathy s.3c7">

Cc: "Suber, Kellen C." <kellen_c._suber@ovp.eop.gov>, Jim Biden <jbiden@lionhallgp.com>,
"Williams, Tonya" <tonya_n_williams@ovp.eop.gov>, "Suber, Kellen C." <"/o=eop/ou=exchange
administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=kellenc.suber67657165">, "Williams, Tonya"
<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=tonya_n_williams">

Subject: RE: Fwd: David Richter's Trip to Washington, DC over the holidays -- cancelled!

Hello all, thanks so much for trying to make this happen. | just spoke to David Richter and they
decided to cancel their trip because of the weather primarily so there is no need to follow up with the
Capitol tour (or any other).

We will likely renew the request in the spring and will try to provide plenty of advance notice.

Apprecate your willingness to accommodate. Happy New Year to all.

Best,

Sara Jones Biden

FOIA-6

610-949. 0476 office. . _ - — o — o — o — o — 2 — =
cell Bt & 4

610-949-0477 fax, — - — =~ ~

10me

Lion Hall
27 Raynham Road
Merion Station, PA 19066

From: Chung, Kathy [mailto:Kathy_S_Chung@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 28, 2012 3:04 PM
To: Stallard, Lorea; Sara Biden
Cc: Suber, Kellen C.; Jim Biden; Williams, Tonya
Subject: RE: Fwd: David Richter's Trip to Washington, DC over the holidays

Lorea, can you reach out to them directly. Sara, is that ok?

From: Stallard, Lorea
Sent: Friday, December 28, 2012 3:03 PM
To: Chung, Kathy; Sara Biden
Cc: Suber, Kellen C.; jbiden@lionhallgp.com; Williams, Tonya
Subject: RE: Fwd: David Richter's Trip to Washington, DC over the holidays

Hey guys,

It looks like there is lots of availability both tomorrow and Monday. Tours are not given on Sundays.



Before | call to schedule, does the group have any preference as to time? Morning, afternoon?
Saturday availability extends into the afternoon, but Monday slots only go until 11:50.

Let me know and I'll get it scheduled.
Thanks!

From: Chung, Kathy
Sent: Friday, December 28, 2012 2:48 PM
To: Sara Biden; Stallard, Lorea
Cc: Suber, Kellen C.; jbiden@lionhallgp.com; Williams, Tonya
Subject: RE: Fwd: David Richter's Trip to Washington, DC over the holidays

Lorea, | don’t know if Kellen talked to you about this. Can you pls give Sara and Jim’s friend’s a
private tour of the Capitol this weekend or Monday?

From: Sara Biden [mailto:sbiden@lionhallgp.com]
Sent: Friday, December 28, 2012 2:41 PM
To: Chung, Kathy
Cc: Suber, Kellen C.; jbiden@lionhallgp.com
Subject: RE: Fwd: David Richter's Trip to Washington, DC over the holidays

Thanks Kathy. All understandable. | wanted to follow up and see whether you guys were able to set
up the Capitol tour during their stay tomorrow through Monday.

Sara Jones Biden

610-949-0476 office
e o e e 4 FOIA-6
610-949-0477 fax _ _ _ _ _ _ _ o o — -
home

TLion Hall
27 Raynham Road
Merion Station, PA 19066

From: Chung, Kathy [mailto:Kathy S Chung@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Saturday, December 22, 2012 3:21 PM
To: Sara Biden
Cc: Suber, Kellen C.
Subject: Re: Fwd: David Richter's Trip to Washington, DC over the holidays

The WH does not do tours on certain dates deuing holidys due to short staff. Kellen is checking to see
if those dates apply here. There are no tours of NavObs, we've never done tours there. And the
Capitol tour should work. Will get back to you when we get information.

From: Sara Biden [mailto:sbiden@lionhallgp.com]
Sent: Saturday, December 22, 2012 02:50 PM
To: Chung, Kathy




Cc: Suber, Kellen C.
Subject: Fwd: David Richter's Trip to Washington, DC over the holidays

Kathy,
This is an associate of Jim's. We received this request at the last minute and realize the timing is very
bad. We do need to make the request however for a white house tour, Capitol tour and or Naval

Observatory tour, realizing that none of these may be possible. If they aren't, that's the answer. If any
of them are, then we will pass the info along.

Sorry to bother you during the holidays!

Ps

Loved the holiday tour Thx so much.

-~

~

Sent from my iPad T,

~
~

Begin forwarded message: ~

-

~
-~

~
From: "Higgins, Sharon" <sharonhigg'in‘s@hillintl.com>
Date: December 21, 2012 4:12:50 PM EST g
To: Sara Biden <shiden@|lionhallgp.com> = ~ .
Cc: Michelle] }'Richter, David" <DavidRichter@hillintl.com>
Subject: FW: David Richter's Trip to Washingtom; BCover the holidays TS

T ~

-

Hello Sara, - - _ &
= .
=

=

Here is the information you requested below. If youneed anything else, please contact
either David or Michelle. They can be reached by email or David’s cell isI I

FOIA-6

and their home number is I T e

Hope you have a nice holiday.
Thank you.

Sharon

Sharon E. Higgins
Assistant to the President and COO
Hill International, Inc.
303 Lippincott Centre
Marlton, NJ 08053
Tel: 856-810-6298
Fax: 856-810-9407
www.hillintl.com

11
Hill International

From: Richter, David




Sent: Friday, December 21, 2012 4:04 PM

To: Higgins, Sharon

Cc: Michelle S. Richter

Subject: RE: David Richter's Trip to Washington, DC over the holidays

FOIA-6

Sharon,

Here is the list of those traveling: - o

David Richter
Michelle Richter
Rachel Richter
Alexis Richter
Courtney Richter
Olivia Richter

We will be in DC on December 29, 30 and 31. Any time one of those three days would
work for us.

David

From: Higgins, Sharon
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2012 8:45 AM
To: Richter, David
Subject: FW: David Richter's Trip to Washington, DC over the holidays

Need this information ASAP. Thank you.

From: Sara Biden [mailto:sbiden@lionhallgp.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2012 8:37 PM
To: Tucdi, Linda
Cc: Higgins, Sharon
Subject: RE: David Richter's Trip to Washington, DC over the holidays

Thank you for the information. We actually need a bit more information. | am out of
the office tomorrow but can forward on the request from my cell phone'if | have the
following:

Name, date of birth and SS# of each member of David’s family that will be touring with
him
Dates/times they are available to tour.

| have to warn you in advance that during the holidays it can be very difficult to get in
for tours because they are very short staffed at that time. We will do our best,
however!

| will make the requests for the Naval Observatory, the East Wing, the West Wing and
the VIP capital tour. | am not sure they will all be available during the holiday period
though.



Happy holidays to you both!
Sara

Sara Jones Biden

610-949-0476 oftice

cell
610-949-0477 fax ~ _ _
home Bl P -
Lion Hall h_""'--______ h-""--_‘_\
27 Raynham Road R POl PO N
Merion Station, PA 19066 S _"'___‘_- - -
T
From: Tucci, Linda [mailto:LindaTucci@hillintl.com] FOIA-6
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2012 4:38 PM
To: Sara Biden b
Cc: sharonhiggins@hillintl.com /
Subject: David Richter's Trip to Washington, DC over the holidays '
/
Dear Sara, /

David is planning to take his family to DC to tour the City during the New Year Holiday:/
and would love it if he could take his wife and 4 daughters on the tours that Dr. Jaso’rﬁ
Pecarsky took with his family when he visited DC. Is there any way you would be aple to
arrange a tour of the White House as well as the Observatory? | know it’s short nétice
but | just found out about his trip. His secretary’s name is Sharon Higgins and | have
copied her on this e-mail. I'm out of the office beginning Monday until Januaryz so |

would ask that you coordinate all arrangements through Sharon if it's possible to do
these tours. Her e-mail address is above and her direct dial isir3
Thanks and have a Merry Christmas and a Happy and Healthy New Year!

Warmest regards,

Linda

Linda M. Tucci

Assistant to the Chairman and CEO
Hill International, Inc.

303 Lippincott Centre

Marlton, NJ 08053

Tel: 856-810-6202

Fax: 856-810-9407
www.hillintl.com



Hill International



Sara Biden

RE: Fwd: David Richter's Trip to Washington, DC over the holidays -- cancelled!

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Nov 29 13:46:23 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal phone numbers, SSNs, DOBs and personal information

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-13

Additional Information:



Sent: Thu, 18 Oct 2012 10:53:19 -0400

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

home ™ -

~ -

Lion Hall “"‘..__ \“-,

27 Raynham Road St T s

Merion Station, PA 19066 Tl Mg

T~ T~ -
~ . o ~ . -

From: Andrew Prolowl_ _ | e >
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2012 4:50PM ~  ~— " T " T - — - —- =
To: Sara Biden FOIA-6
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

Date created: Mon Nov 27 10:22:49 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal phone numbers

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-13

Additional Information:



Sara Biden

[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon Nov 27 13:43:05 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-13

Additional Information:



Russell, Catherine M.

FW: UPDATED: Holiday Card List - 22,320

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon Nov 27 13:13:42 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

contains information exempt from release under 10 USC 130b

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-13

Additional Information:



Williams, Ashley

Holiday Card List

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Nov 22 15:42:08 EST 2023

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

Date created: Mon Nov 27 14:05:03 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-13

Additional Information:



Sent: Wed, 25 Apr 2012 15:09:53 -0400

From: Sara Biden <sbiden@lionhallgp.com>

To: "Smith, Michele" <michele_smith@ovp.eop.gov>
Subject: RE: Lafayette College

Still trying to nail Jimmy down. I'll let you know, thanks!

Sara Jones Biden

610-949-0476 office

610-949-0477 Pax

10Mme

N

N

Lion Hall ) S X \

27 Raynham Road s N

Merion Station, PA 190{)6\ .

~ \
\\ N\

From: Smith, Michele [maI[tox.Mi(\:hele_Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 \:S‘S\PM
To: Sara Biden N
Subject: RE: Lafayette College * \\ /

YN

\ ~
He is not planning to attend the reception.» Ql\e you and Jimmy planning to be at his speech?

>
From: Sara Biden [mailto:sbiden@Iionhallgp.com] \
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 6:39 PM N
To: Smith, Michele \\\
Subject: RE: Lafayette College N .
9 ‘
Hi Michele, "X

| think we are going to the VI reception immediately prior and since we are so close we will go on our
own. Do you know if he will be stopping into the reception immedia\cely prior (it's from 5 to 7pm just
3

before his speech). Vg
\Q
If so, we will try to coordinate, if not, we may just stop in for the last /2 hour.\ .
We realize things change but just your best estimate. FOIA-6
Thx! P
s/
From: Smith, Michele [mailto:Michele Smith@ovp.eop.gov] s
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 3:22 PM o
To: Sara Biden; Jim Biden; hurricane5155;| |hbiden@rosemontseneca,com: B

(261penn@gmail.com)
Subject: Lafayette College

The Vice President will be the speaker for the “Lives of Liberty” Lecture at Lafayette



College in Easton, PA on Wednesday, May 2. He is currently scheduled to depart DC
late afternoon and return to DC late that evening. Please let me know if you are
interested in traveling with the VP to this event.

Thanks



Sara Biden

RE: Lafayette College

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Nov 29 16:26:20 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal phone numbers

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-13

Additional Information:



Beau

[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon Nov 27 13:19:15 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-13

Additional Information:



Sent: Fri, 09 Mar 2012 17:22:03 -0500

From: Sara Biden <sbiden@lionhallgp.com>

To: "Smith, Michele" <michele_smith@ovp.eop.gov>, "Smith, Michele" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange
administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=michelesmith65442153">

Subject: RE: St. Patrick's Day Breakfast

Thanks Michele. | talked to him and he is undecided. He said he would call you and discuss. | will
remind him to get with you soon!

Best,

Sara Jones Biden

FOIA-6

610-949-0476 office @ == "

610-949-0477 fax _ . — -~

home

Lion Hall
27 Raynham Road

Merion Station, PA 19066

From: Smith, Michele [mailto:Michele_Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 9:13 AM

To: Sara Biden

Subject: Re: St. Patrick's Day Breakfast

Not booked. Just let me know when you get a chance.

From: Sara Biden [mailto:sbiden@lionhallgp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 09:02 PM

To: Smith, Michele

Subject: RE: St. Patrick's Day Breakfast

Michele,



Jim has been out of town (the country actually) and | am not sure he saw this. He is getting back late
tonight. Should | go over it with him tomorrow or are you all pretty much booked now?

Thx,
S
FOIA-6
From: Smith, Michele [mailto-Michele_Smith@ovp.eop.gov]  _ . —.—-—"""7"
Sent: Monday, March 05,2012 11:35 AM______ . —-— "~ 7
To: 'hurricane5155'} Juim Biden; Sara Biden; 'nbiden@rosemontseneca.com’;

Kathleen Biden; Beau; Hallie Biden

Cc: Vignola Ann (DOJ); Anne Marie Person
Subject: St. Patrick's Day Breakfast
Importance: High

Attached please find an invitation to attend the St. Patrick’s Day breakfast hosted by the VP and Jill to be
held on Tuesday, March 20 at the Naval Observatory.



Sara Biden

RE: St. Patrick's Day Breakfast

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Nov 22 15:45:25 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal information, email address, phone numbers

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-13

Additional Information:



Sent: Fri, 22 Mar 2013 16:47:47 -0400

From: Sara Biden <sbiden@lionhallgp.com>

To: "Suber, Kellen C." <kellen_c._suber@ovp.eop.gov>, "Suber, Kellen C."
<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=kellenc.suber67657165">
Subject: RE: National Parks Event on Tuesday Afternoon

Hey Kellen,

| might be interested in bringing Nick and possibly a friend? I ICan you send me
more information?

Thx! ]

Sara Jones Biden FOIA-6

6109490476 office. . — 2= == —=-— "~ 7 TR

s
/
’

ell A, /

610-949-0477 fax. — = ¢
10me .

Lion Hall /
27 Raynham Road Y

Merion Station, PA 19066 v

1

|

1

|

]

. |
1

|

1

# |
1

s
/
|

From: Suber, Kellen C. [mailto: Kellen _C._Suber@ovp. eop gov]

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 A4:04 PM .
To: 'valerie. o@]oesiadewhn;e com'; Jim Biden; Sara Biden; au; Hallie Biden
| |Ashley Biden|

Subject: National Parks Event on Tuesday Atternoon

|
[
|
i
i
!
i

Hi everyone —
The VP will be attending a National Park Event on Tuesday afternoon in Delaware

with Sec. Salaazar. It's currently scheduled from 2:30-4 PM, but we don’t know yet ifit
will be in Wilmington or Dover. If you're interested in attending, let me know and | will
send you more information as soon as | getit.

Thanks!

Kellen



Sara Biden

RE: National Parks Event on Tuesday Afternoon

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Nov 29 14:04:07 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal information and email addresses

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-13

Additional Information:



Sara Biden

[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon Nov 27 13:40:52 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-13

Additional Information:



Williams, Ashley

Fw: After Party Guest List

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Feb 28 13:32:23 EST 2024

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-13

Additional Information:



Hoffman, Alan L.

FW: friends and family on plane to Charlotte

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Nov 29 18:44:46 EST 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-13

Additional Information:



Sent: Fri, 28 Dec 2012 16:45:26 -0500
From: "Chung, Kathy" <kathy s chung@ovp.eop.gov>

To: Sara Biden <sbiden@lionhallgp.com>, "Stallard, Lorea" <lorea_a_stallard@ovp.eop.gov>,
"Stallard, Lorea" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=stallard, lorea a.d03">
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

Ok, thanks. Sara, as much advance notice will be much appreciated. We can usually accommodate,
but the holidays closing of the White House did not work in our favor. Happy New Year!

Kathy

From: Sara Biden [mailto:sbiden@lionhallgp.com]
Sent: Friday, December 28, 2012 4:31 PM
To: Chung, Kathy; Stallard, Lorea
Cc: Suber, Kellen C.; Jim Biden'; Williams, Tonya
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

610-949-0477 fax FOIA-6
— R T -

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

— ]
6100004 T fax "~ """ FOIA-6
105 e = s e

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

Sent frommy iPad ™«

Begin forwarded message?
: ~
From: "Higgins, Sharon" <sharonhiggins@hillintl.com>
Date: December 21, 2012 4:12:50 PM ESY .

To: Sara Biden <shiden@|lionhallgp.com> s &

Cc: Michelle | I'Richtér.David" <DavidRichter@hillintl.com>
Subject: FW: David Richter's Trip to Washin}toq, DC Bve( the holidays
= ~
~ %
Hello Sara, Ra, g
~ ~
S %

Here is the information you requested below. If you need ahyihlng else, please contact

either David or Michelle. They can be reached by email or David srcell*rs:R
and their home number is | | ~ -

Hope you have a nice holiday. S SO

Thank you. FOIA-6

Sharon

Sharon E. Higgins
Assistant to the President and COO
Hill International, Inc.
303 Lippincott Centre



Marlton, NJ 08053
Tel: 856-810-6298
Fax: 856-810-9407
www.hillintl.com

n
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

Here is the list of those traveling: - '

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
the office tomorrow but can forward on the request from my cell phone if | have the
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

[ will make the requests for the Naval Observatory, the East Wing, the West Wing and
the VIP capital tour. | am not sure they will all be available during the holiday period
though.

Happy holidays to you both!
Sara

Sara Jones Biden

610-949-0476 office
cell
610-949-0477 Tax

.

Lion Hall My W

27 Raynham Road L .

Merion Station, PA 1 9060 « N R
~

\ ~
From: Tucci, Linda [mailto:LindaTucct@hillintl.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2012 4:38 PM  ~ .

To: Sara Biden kg s
Cc: sharonhiggins@hillintl.com g K
Subject: David Richter's Trip to Washington, DC over the holxqays
e
Dear Sara, <

David is planning to take his family to DC to tour the City during the‘N}w Year Holiday
and would love it if he could take his wife and 4 daughters on the toursthat Dr. Jason
Pecarsky took with his family when he visited DC. Is there any way you would be able to
arrange a tour of the White House as well as the Observatory? | know it's short\notlce
but | just found out about his trip. His secretary’s name is Sharon Higgins and | have“\\

copied her on this e-mail. I'm out of the office beginning Monday until January 2 so | *x
would ask that you coordinate all arrangements through Sharon if it's possible to do ™
these tours. Her e-mail address is above and her direct dial isI I

------- FOIA-6

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

HilLL
Hill International



Chung, Kathy

RE: Fwd: David Richter's Trip to Washington, DC over the holidays -- cancelled!
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Sent: Tue, 31 Jul 2012 11:34:18 -0400

From: Sara Biden <sbiden@lionhallgp.com>

To: "Suber, Kellen C." <kellen_c._suber@ovp.eop.gov>, "Suber, Kellen C."
<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=kellenc.suber67657165">
Cc: Jim Biden <jbiden@lionhallgp.com>

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

2 ~

Llon Hall NOoN
7 Raynham Road Ty > “
Blennn Station, PA 19066 M
N -
~ N N

From: Mike May [mai[to:mmayco‘nsqlt@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 11:25 AM.  » "

To: Sara Biden N s
Subject: May Family information S s
) N 8 ~
Hello Sara!! L
\\\~

Hope all 1s well with you. I can not tell you how excnéti the family is to take this trip. I want
to thank you deeply for helping to coordinate this and makq it p0551ble

I spoke with Jim last night regarding sending you the inforntation on Kathryn and the boys for
the visit. Please see the full names dob and ss numbers below. <+

LN
~ s
g . ; N
Michael William May| Social # S
______ - o P N
Kathryn Eileen May Social #f | T T —--= S
Dylan Michael May Social #| | FOIA-6




Austin Lewis May Social #

A

\
Just to confirm, we will be arriving iq Philly on the 8th‘ at about 9am and departing on the
13th. T am assuming we will be taking’ {he train to WasHington on the morning of the 9th.
Not sure of when the visit to the White House will be S(iheduled If you are able please call me
to discuss the details N .
\ 1
I have two request from the May Boys LQL ! ' N Take a f‘p\ shoots on the basketball court that
was put in the White house and roll the bowimg ball down the bowling lane.

Thank you again. Talk with you soon. e ‘l
- N !
Thank you, ¥

| . 2 5

mmavconsult@email.com




Sara Biden

FW: May Family information for tours on 8/9, 8/10 or 8/11
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Sent: Tue, 24 Jul 2012 12:37:40 -0400

From: Jim Biden <jbiden@lionhallgp.com>

To: "Smith, Michele" <michele_smith@ovp.eop.gov>, "Smith, Michele" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange
administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=michelesmith65442153">

Subject: RE: Details for DC Tour

Thanks Michele!!l

From: Smith, Michele [mailto:Michele_Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 7:08 AM
To: Sara Biden
Cc: Jim Biden
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

6109490477 fax ~ _

-~
home s

- ~ .
&
'S -~
- — -
Lion Hall Siag ~.
o ~ . ~ .
27 Raynham Road ~ e ~ .
s : ) e e ~ .
Mernion Station, PA 19066 T o ~ .
' S ~
- 5
S
S~ ~
S
—

From: khancherie' _ |_ ___________
Sent: Sunday, July 22, 2012 4:15 PM FOIA-6
To: Sara Biden




Subject: Details for DC Tour

Good Afternoon Sara,

Hope you had a great week?! Hello to you and Jim from Barry... He is off to CA for 10 days or so
tomorrow. | am STILL unpacking boxes.. trying to get a new routine...seems a bit futile at times.
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
Cheryl Anne Rolapp Khan R Y A,

- —
-

Sebastian Alexander Khan _

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

RE: 2011 Holiday Card List
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Kimball, Astri B.

FW: friends and family on plane to Charlotte
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Sent: Mon, 27 Aug 2012 09:24:54 -0400

From: "Suber, Kellen C." <kellen_c._suber@ovp.eop.gov>

To: Sara Biden <sbiden@lionhallgp.com>, Jim Biden <jbiden@lionhallgp.com>
Subject: RE: West wing tour August 30th or 31st for 4 members of Greaves family

Hi Sara,

| requested an East Wing tour and a Capitol tour for Friday. I'll let you know when |
get the confirmations. No tours next week because of the convention. Looking forward
to seeing you both - I'll be headed down with the VP on Tuesday.

Thanks!

Kellen Suber
kSUbE’!‘@DVD.EOD.ﬁOV

From: Sara Biden [mailto:sbiden@lionhallgp.com]
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 8:45 AM
To: Suber, Kellen C.; 'Jim Biden'
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

610-949-0476 office. _ _ . — o — o & L o o e — e e m
ell

610-949-0477 fax. —
home

— - -
— =
-—--_
— -
- ——

Lion Hall
27 Raynham Road
Merion Station, PA 19066

From: Suber, Kellen C. [mailto:Kellen C. Suber@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2012 12:00 PM
To: Jim Biden; Sara Biden
Subject: RE: West wing tour August 30th or 31st for 4 members of Greaves family

Hi Jim and Sara,

There will be not West Wing tours next week due to planned construction. Please let
me know if the Greaves will be in town another weekend. If they are interested in a
Capitol tour, | will certainly request that for the 30" or 31*.

Let me know!

Kellen Suber



ksuber@ovp.eop.gov

From: Jim Biden [mailto:jbiden@lionhallgp.com]

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2012 10:13 AM
To: Suber, Kellen C.

Subject: West wing tour August 30th or 31st for 4 members of Greaves family

Kellen, Jim is hoping that you will be able to give his friends the Greaves a nice West
Wing Tour next Thursday or Friday. I always think the capital tour is phenomenal too if
that's available. Mr. Greeves phone number is Thanks for trying to
accommodate these friends of Jim.

Hello Jim,

We were hoping to come one day next week. Thursday or Frida)}, would work best if available.
Thanks for your time.
Ray

Raymond W Greaves

Ellen M Greaves

Kyle J Greaves - - .

|

|

|

|

"~ |
|

|

~
—

. |
N —

- .
LeaR Greaves  ~ ~~-~=—-—__ _ _

- e —_—
e

FOIA-6




Suber, Kellen C.

RE: West wing tour August 30th or 31st for 4 members of Greaves family
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Sara Biden

[personal information]
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